“o. KERM
!/, REGIONAL
@’CEHTER

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, May 28, 2024
6:00 — 7:30 p.m.

Kern Regional Center, 3200 N. Sillect Ave., Bakersfield CA 93308

Malibu Room

General Business

1. Call to Order and Introductions Ana Alonso, Vice-President 6:00 — 6:05 p.m.
2. Approval of Agenda Action | Ana Alonso, Vice- President 6:05 —6:07 p.m.
3. Approval of April 23, 2024 Action | Ana Alonso, Vice- President 6:07 - 6:10 p.m.
Board Minutes (Attachment 1)
4. Employment Info. | Jamie Patino, KRC Employment Specialist 6:10 — 6:40 p.m.
(Attachment 2)
5. Performance Contract Discussion, Action | Enrique Roman, KRC Director of Community | 6:40 — 6:55 p.m.
Feedback, and Approval Services
(Attachment 3)
6. Public Input Info. | Ana Alonso, Vice-President 6:55—7:00 p.m.
Reports
7. Board President Report Info. | Ana Alonso, Vice-President 7:00 —7:05 p.m.
8. [Executive Director Report Info. | Dr. Michi Gates, 7:05—-7:15 p.m.
Executive Director
9. Financial Report Info. | Tom Wolfgram, CFO 7:15-7:20 p.m.
a. POS Report for March 2024
(Attachment 4)
b. Operations Report for
March 2024 (Attachment 5)
10. Vendor Advisory Committee Report | Info. | Tamerla Prince, 7:20 - 7:30 p.m.
VAC Representative

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89833310469?pwd=dk5zeERwekdmaXZIdVBmbFdHbHpwUT09

Webinar ID: 898 3331 0469 Passcode: 106717
Dial-In Number: (213) 338-8477

Board Members Only Education Session is June 25, 2024, 6:00 — 7:30 PM

3200 N. Sillect Avenue - Bakersfield, California 93308 (661) 327-8531 - Fax (661) 324-5060 - TDD (661) 327-1251

No Public Board Meeting in June

www.Kernrc.org




Attachment 1



N\ KERN

-

A/ 1/ REGIONAL
5
CAG)~ CENTER

Kern Regional Center
Board of Directors Meeting
April 23, 2024

This meeting was conducted as a hybrid meeting at Kern Regional Center, 3300 N. Sillect Ave., Bakersfield, California in the
Malibu Room and using remote teleconferencing technology provided by Zoom.

Board of Directors Present:

Fernando Fermin, Treasurer; Carlos Isidoro, Board Member; Ryan Jones, Board Member; Tracey
Mensch, President; Tamerla Prince, Vendor Advisory Representative; Donald Tobias, Board
Member; Mark Tolentino, Board Member; Martin Vasquez, Secretary; and Simon Verdugo, Board
Member. A quorum was established.

Board of Directors Absent:
Ana Alonso, Vice-President; Ruth Watterson, Board Member

Kern Regional Center Staff Present:

Lulu Calvillo, Assistant Director, Early Childhood; Tomas Cubias, Assistant Director, Service Access &
Equity; Ky Duyen, IT Department; Michi Gates, Executive Director; Kristine Khuu, Assistant Director,
Intake; Yesenia Mackie, Assistant Director, Client Services; Cindy Martinez, Service Coordinator;
Darlene Pankey, Executive Assistant; Celia Pinal, Director of Client Services; Roy Rocha, Client
Representative; Enrique Roman, Director, Community Services; Jose Santana, IT; Eduardo Soriano,
IT; Tom Wolfgram, CFO

Attendees:

Cindy Cox, Support for Donald Tobias; Ernie Cruz, DDS; Adeyinka Glover, OCRA; Jill Green; John
Noriega, Support for Simon Verdugo; Edwin Pineda, DDS; Sandra Van Scotter, SDP Advisory
Committee; Mitzi Villalon.

Interpreters: Nidya Madrigal-Navia, Spanish; Kayelle Morgan, ASL; Sophia Aguirre, ASL

CALL TO ORDER: Tracey Mensch, President, called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m. and
introductions were made.

AGENDA APPROVAL: President Mensch asked for a motion to approve the agenda.

Moved by Verdugo and seconded by Prince to:
Accept the agenda for the meeting of April 23, 2024.
PASSED: 9

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: President Mensch asked for a motion to approve the minutes of the
board meeting held on March 26, 2024.

Moved by Prince and seconded by Verdugo to:
Approve the Kern Regional Center Board of Directors Meeting Minutes for March 26,
2024, as written.

PASSED: 9

3200 N. Sillect Avenue, Bakersfield CA 93308
661-327-8531 Fax 661-324-5060 TDD 661-327-1251

www.kernrc.org

April 23, 2024



Kern Regional Center Board of Directors Meeting
Page 2
April 23, 2024

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES REGIONAL CENTER PERFORMANCE MEASURES

Ernie Cruz, Deputy Director, Community Services Division at DDS presented the Regional Center
Performance Measures from the Department of Developmental Services. A copy of this
presentation is attached to these minutes.

PUBLIC INPUT

Enrique Roman made some public announcements:

e The notice concerning the community meetings to discuss KRC Performance Contract for 2024-
25 will be posted on the KRC website tomorrow, April 24, and presented in public hybrid
meetings during the month of May. The public presentation in English will take place on May 7,
5:00 - 7:00 p.m. The public presentation in Spanish will take place on May 8, 5:00 — 7:00 p.m.

e The Vendor Fair will take place on Tuesday, April 30, 9:00 a.m. — 12:00 p.m. at the Kern County
Museum, Batey Garden, 3801 Chester Ave., in Bakersfield. As recommended by the Board of
Directors, this year’s Vendor Fair will be open to clients, families and the community as well as
vendors and KRC staff.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

President Mensch shared that she, along with Tomas Cubias, KRC, Celia Pinal, KRC, John Noriega
with Kern Adult Services, Shawn White with PathPoint, and Sandra Van Scotter of the SDP Advisory
Council attended Grass Roots Day in Sacramento on April 2. They met with several legislators,
including Senator Shannon Grove, and Assembly Members Jasmeet Bains, Vince Fong, and Tom
Lackey to advocate for our vendors by asking Governor Newsom to.not postpone the vendor
increase until 2025. John Noriega shared that the letter presented to the legislators was well
received and they were able to obtain two more signatures from Senator Grove and Assembly
Member Bains, who had not yet signed the letter, adding them to the 60-plus signatures already
obtained.

President Mensch shared information about another bill in development -- CA AB2002. This bill
would require the California DMV to develop a Blue Envelope Program for people with disabilities.
This envelope would contain information regarding a person with disabilities, to be referenced
during traffic stops by law enforcement. More information will be shared as this bill develops.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT

Dr. Michi Gates gave a report to the board on the following topics:

e The next step in the California budget is the May revise. This occurs in May after taxes are
received and all funds are reviewed so that the State can have a more definite idea of its
available revenues.

e Dr. Gates recently participated in a DDS Person Centered Planning Video project; the video will
be released in June.

e Dr. Gates was part of a small work group that reviewed the current IPP PCP template being
developed by DDS. She is very excited and pleased with the template and gave huge kudos to
DDS for listening to stakeholders and incorporating the feedback they received into this new

3200 N. Sillect Avenue, Bakersfield CA 93308
661-327-8531 Fax 661-324-5060 TDD 661-327-1251

www.kernrc.org
April 23, 2024



Kern Regional Center Board of Directors Meeting
Page 3
April 23, 2024

template. KRC continues its 2-day Person Centered Thinking Training for staff on a regular
basis.

e Caseload ratio data gathered from ARCA has been received. The data for Kern Regional Center
compared to Statewide data is:

Medicaid Waiver: KRC --1:73 Statewide — 1:75

o
o 0-5Age Group: KRC —-1:40 Statewide —1:54
o All Others: KRC-1:71 Statewide — 1:74
o Overall: KRC —1:59 Statewide — 1:67

Although KRC is meeting averages below the statewide level, we are not meeting the required
ratios for Medicaid Waiver of 1:62 and the All Other category of 1:66 due to the Core Staffing
Formula not being updated. We are hoping that the Core Staffing Formula will eventually be
updated so that these ratios can be met. A Plan of Correction will be submitted to DDS after
feedback is obtained from the public.

e The committee for the Master Plan for Developmental Services met. This will be a ten year
plan, strategizing sustainable growth, quality supports and services, and better partnership and
collaboration with other service agencies. The first meeting was held April 10 and the second
meeting will be tomorrow on April 24.

FINANCIAL REPORT
Tom Wolfgram, CFO, provided the Financial Report for Purchase of Services and Operations as of
February 29, 2024.

Purchase of Services

Total spent for month ending February 29, 2024: $20,406,579

YTD: $171,530,630

The report reflects an estimated $26 Million more has been spent this year than at this time last

year. Considering there are approximately $1.5 Million in unbilled services, Mr. Wolfgram
anticipates a total expenditure of approximately $173 Million.

Operations Report
Total expenses for month ending February 29, 2024: $3,295,618
YTD: $20,806,455

Mr. Wolfgram expects the balance in operating expenses of $476,802 will reduce due to furniture
and IT purchases for the new workspaces in Bakersfield and Bishop. A copy of the Purchase of
Services Report and the Operations Report for the month ending February 29, 2024, are attached
to these minutes.

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Tamerla Prince reported that no VAC Meeting was held this month; the next meeting will be held
on May 28.

e Ms. Prince has been doing some research on the best ways for vendors to purchase insurance
on vehicles used by staff. There are two differences in the way unowned vehicles can be
insured. One way is through the umbrella policy under general liability, but individuals can be
excluded easily for almost any infraction. Once excluded, it is almost impossible to reinsure.

3200 N. Sillect Avenue, Bakersfield CA 93308
661-327-8531 Fax 661-324-5060 TDD 661-327-1251

www.kernrc.org
April 23, 2024



Kern Regional Center Board of Directors Meeting
Page 4
April 23, 2024

Balance. The second way is to insure through their commercial auto insurance. Tamerla feels it
is more simple and safer to insure individuals through the commercial auto insurance,
although, if a vendor has insurance through their umbrella policy and it is working well, they
might choose to keep it that way. Tamerla will be sharing these insights with the vendor
community and collaborate to make the process as effective as possible.

e She is excited about the Vendor Fair next week. It was very hot last year, so she is hoping for
better weather and a great time for everyone involved. There are 40 vendors signed up so far.

With nothing else to discuss, President Mensch adjourned the meeting at 7:27 p.m.

The next Board of Directors meeting will be held on May 28, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Darlene Pankey
Executive Assistant

3200 N. Sillect Avenue, Bakersfield CA 93308
661-327-8531 Fax 661-324-5060 TDD 661-327-1251

www.kernrc.org
April 23,2024



Attachment 2



@@LML Mo

sAemuyied .

i g

T —




"(wa1sAs ad1/8s |euonipel) sy} elA) 393pnq S3usljd apIsino 1oy pied aq JjIm
S9IINIBS DD “U9AMOY ‘dDD $S922e ued wesdoid uoljeulwIa}a -4]9S Y} Ul Pa]joJus Ul SJual]) 310N

uonesnpa Alepuodas ul3xXa JO sieak om) UIyIm
10 ‘s3ui139s adem wnwiuiwgns
‘swesdoud Aianoe yiom Sunixs

‘slenpiaipul
1o} pausisap 221A48s (30)1d) mau e s| (dDD) sAkemyied Jaaie) pa1eulpioo))

*(312) yuswhojdwz pajeadaju]
dAIMIadwo) ul adueApe 10 dA3IYde 0) :sAemyled J33ie) pajeuipioo) Jo jeos




RERIINEN
191U9D Jeuolsald J3Yl0 JO ‘uollea§ajul AJlUNnwiwod
“QuswAojdws Jay3jo apissuole pasn ag ued 4J) -

"Spasau
]eNPLALPUL UO paseq SYjuow 7 0] Papualxa o(q
ued S3DIAISS UISASMOY ‘9DIAISS Yluow-g| ue st 4H)) <



saulpwn <
pue ‘sdais uonoe <
‘SaU01Sa)IW WIS} Yoys  «

4

suoddns pue sa21/9s J1RUSS pue J2jusd euoiSal  «

‘slslueq pue saguajieyd <«
‘syiguans <«

‘s}soJ493ul 10 |B03 J93led <«
‘@pn)aul |)im uejd ay 1

"ue|d J934e) Palaua)-uosiad e dojanap ISl |IM S21AISS SIy3 Suisn sjuai))

shemyjed Jaaie) pajeulpioo)




"19A01dwa

ue JO Spasu a3l saydlew eyl S1SaUalul pue ‘s)ys ‘sjuaje)l

anbtun J1ay) 03 paziwoisnd st 3eyy qol e §uLINdas Ul JenplALpul
oY1 sisisse §3) ay] :(S3D) Isijerdads juswAojdwy paziwoisny <

"S1e0S 1934eD P3aLJIIUSPL DASIYDR 01 Papaau S Jeym SulAjrusapl
pue suluue)d 19aJed Yysnoayl Ajlwey JLayy pue jenplAlput
91 a3esiAeU sd1ay NdD 9yl :(NdD) JojeSiaeN Aemyied 1aate) <«

:dDD UL S3JIAISS/S9)0Y



"PSpasU se d)Dd SILLPOW *SPaauU 3aWuN Ssaippe 03 10 /pue Juald
9y} YILM ssa1504d JO JUSWISSOSSe /MALAAI Alyruow - ssausoud Jo SuLiojtuow

s3oddns pue s9D1AI9S JLISUSS pue 191U JeuoL§al pajr)al
-JuswAoidws Sulyesiaeu pue Suliinboe ul saLjiwe) LYY pue sjuald SuLlsISsy

"219 ‘uolyeodnpa
Alepuodasisod ‘SBututesy jeuoryedoA ‘uotjelsajul Ayunwiwod Suipnidul
suonydo Aemyred Jsaied uO UOLIRWIOUL PUR S3DIN0S3I ‘92UepIng apLAO.d

S|e0s pajrial
JuswAo)dws Jo JuswdolaAsp Yiim 3sisse 0] SBUISaW dI| PUe dd| pusny

An_UUn_v ueld Jo9o4e) palajua)-uos.iad ayl Jo HCQEQO~®>®_U 93] ajelljloe

o

o

|

‘optrold Aew ‘JojeSiaeN Aemuied 19ai1e) ayl SalILALIDR SWOS




"JuswdolaAap

193.1ed pue spaau 1ioddns w9l U0 ssappe 03 J0JeULPI00D 3DIAIS 191U JeUOLS

pue JojesiAeN Aemyied Jaaie) yim uswade)d Juswhojdws paziwoisnd jsod
sutuueld uonisuesy YIM SISISSY - Sutuue)d uolisuel] pue pioddng juswAoldwa-1sod <«

"UOLJRIUSLIO 31y Mau SuLpn)ouL

‘soakoidws e yim se ‘spioddns qofl Jo uolsiaoad a3 Ul SISYIOM-0D pue siosiaiadns

95e5ua 03 Jako)dwis ay) YiIm uoljeloge))o) *$s922NS 10y Sutures) pue qol ayj o)
uorjejuaLIo Sutpn)dul “Jioddns pue suolyepowwiodde SulplAod - 1oddns Juswade)d <«

‘ueid ayy suiyuawsaydw) ‘uonyisod
PSZIwo3snd e Guljel1059U pue Suiyaas Joy ued e Suldojaaaq - utuue)d youeas qor <

*SuOoL}LpuUoOd
YJOM 1e3apL pue ‘sadualajald ‘Spiys ‘s3saaiul s, Jenplalpul ayl Aj1iauspl o3 uoddns
40 912412 Ulay] pue Jusl]d ay] WoJd) uoljewojul Jo SULIDYlIeS oY) SSAJ0AUL - AISA0DSI] <«

‘aplroad Aew jsijerdads JuswAojdwy paziwioisnd ay) SaLIIAL}OR SWOS




SoljlWey pue S1ual)d 404 sSulvaw Ajlunwwo? <
JJB1S UoL1RULPI00Y) IDIAISS 0] Sululel] <

"Juswaiinbal opuaa ueydxs pue (4707 ‘¢1 Aew) uoryeussaud ,sqq
0} dn Mo))0} e se siaplaoid aA1adsold Yim 398w )IM DY) ‘4707 ‘G aunf ug <

‘Y)Y 10} sda1S IXSN aulpesp
SIY} SULI9aW SPIeMO] YoM 0] A)JUSSLILP SUBLIOM SL (DY) J91UD7) JeUOLSSY UIDY

"$707 aunr SuLuuL8aq SjenplALpuL 91qL81)9 0] 3)qe]LleA. SIDIAISS
dDD 9Aey 01 sl 1e08 8y} ‘9A112allg S921AISS 1eruawdolaaaq Jo Juswiiedaq Jod

skemyied Joa4e) pajeulpioo?)




Thank you all

1ONS?

o

Juest

lllllllllllllll




Attachment 3



State of California—Health and Human Services Agency

% Department of Developmental Services
1215 O Street, Sacramento, CA 95814

NANCY BARGMANN W SR GAVIN NEWSOM

DIRECTOR GOVERNOR

March 25, 2024

TO: REGIONAL CENTER EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND
BOARD PRESIDENTS

SUBJECT: PERFORMANCE CONTRACT GUIDELINES AND REGIONAL CENTER
PERFORMANCE MEASURES

Welfare & Institutions (W&I) Code section 4629(c) requires the contracts with regional
centers to include annual performance objectives. Performance objectives must be
developed through a public process as described in the Department of Developmental
Services’ (Department) guidelines. This document contains the guidelines and
timelines for the fiscal year (FY) 2024 - 2025 annual performance contract.

Regional centers must adhere to relevant statute and the Department’s guidelines when
developing their FY 2024-2025 performance contract.

Community Involvement: Regional centers shall develop annual performance
objectives through meaningful participation with their local communities. The regional
center shall conduct at least one public meeting, with ten (10) calendar days advance
notice, where participants can provide input on the performance objectives and must
use focus groups or surveys to collect information from the community.

Each regional center must provide a Statement of Assurances signed by the Executive
Director, to confirm adherence to the public process requirements when submitting their
12-month, FY 2024-2025 Performance Contract to the Department for review and
approval. See Enclosure A, Statement of Assurances, for additional required
components of the public process. Regional centers should also engage their local
communities in the consideration and development of any optional locally developed
public policy measures. If the regional center decides to include a locally developed
public policy measure, a description of the baseline information or how it will be
obtained must be included, as well as a description of how progress will be evaluated to
ensure a positive impact on individuals and/or their families.

Minimum Information Required: The following information must be submitted for
review before the Department's approval of the regional center's performance contract:

e Activities developed with input from the local community that address each of the
required public policy measures identified in Enclosure B, Pages 1-5.



Regional Center Executive Directors and Board Presidents
March 25, 2024
Page 2

e Compliance measures as indicated in the Department’s guidelines identified in
Enclosure B, Page 6. The inclusion of activities is optional.

e Statement of Assurances, Enclosure A, signed by the Executive Director.

Disparity Measures: Regional centers’ annual performance objectives must measure
progress in reducing disparities and improving equity in purchase of service (POS)
expenditures consistent with W&I Code section 4519.5. To address these efforts, the
Department required regional centers to previously choose two measures from the list
provided in Enclosure B, Page 4. These measures rely on POS data for the
measurement methodology. For continuity in measuring progress, regional centers’ FY
2024-2025 performance contracts must continue using the two previously selected
disparity measures. Regional centers may also choose one or more of the disparity
measures that rely on data from National Core Indicators for the measurement
methodologies in Enclosure B, Page 5.

Employment Measures: W&I Code section 4629(c)(1)(A)(v) requires regional centers
to include annual performance objectives that measure progress and report outcomes in
implementing the Employment First Policy. These performance objectives may include,
but are not limited to, measures addressing both of the following:

e Establishment and continued collaboration on local partnership agreements
between regional centers, local educational agencies, and the Department of
Rehabilitation districts.

e The provision of information to individuals regarding the Employment First Policy,
opportunities for employment, and available services and supports to achieve
integrated competitive employment.

Measures related to employment are included in Enclosure B, Pages 2 and 3. Regional
center performance contracts must include all nine measures, as well as activities
developed with input from the local community.

18-month 2023-24 Performance Contract Year-End Reports: Regional centers are
responsible for providing any locally developed public policy measures and associated
data, by which progress can be evaluated. Please specify the source of your
performance data.

The Department will provide performance contract year-end reports to each regional
center, displaying baseline and year-end data, for public policy measures and the
regional center’s status on compliance measures. Draft performance contract year-end
reports will be provided to regional centers for input prior to finalizing.



Regional Center Executive Directors and Board Presidents
March 25, 2024
Page 3

Regional centers must review draft data and insert applicable regional center
information on the draft performance contract year-end reports, then return the reports
to the Department for final review and approval. Regional centers should not alter the
Department-issued, year-end reports beyond inserting information where indicated.

Requirement for Public Meetings: Per W&I Code section 4629(f), each regional
center’s governing board must hold one or more public meetings regarding its prior
year’s contract performance objectives and outcomes.

Regional centers must inform the Department that a meeting has been scheduled at
least 30 days prior to the meeting. Notice of the meetings must also be posted on the
regional center’s internet website at least 30 days prior to the meeting, and must be
sent to regional center individuals and families and community members, at least 30
days prior to the meeting. Each regional center’s governing board must report to the
Department regarding the outcomes of each public meeting within 90 days of the
meeting.

Timeline:

June 15, 2024 Regional centers submit their FY 2024-2025 Performance
Contract to the Department.

July 31, 2024 Regional centers submit their locally-developed public policy
measures listed in the 18-month 2023-24 Year-End report to the
Department, if applicable.

August 31, 2024 Department provides draft 18-month 2023-24 Year-End reports to
regional centers.

Fall 2024 Department and regional centers post final 18-month 2023-24

Year-End reports on their websites.

After November 1, 2024 Regional center governing board shall hold one or more public
meetings regarding its prior year’s (e.g., 18-month 2023-24)
contract performance objectives and outcomes.

Please email all performance contract correspondence to:

oco@dds.ca.gov




Regional Center Executive Directors and Board Presidents
March 25, 2024
Page 4

Revisions: Revisions to an approved performance contract must be submitted to the
Department in writing.

Data Generation: Semiannually, the Department provides Client Master File (CMF),
and Client Development Evaluation Report (CDER) for relevant public policy and
compliance measures. Mid-year (January) data will be provided by February 15, and
year-end (June) data will be provided by July 15. Draft data will be provided one month
prior to the dates above to facilitate regional center input prior to finalizing.

Data regarding the Paid Internship Program (PIP) and Competitive Integrated
Employment (CIE) incentive payments will be collected during an annual survey of
regional centers in October. PIP and CIE incentive payments data, and all other non-
locally developed data will be provided annually with the issuance of the draft year-end
report by the end of August.

Dispute Resolution: Within ten (10) calendar days of receipt of the mid-year and/or
year-end draft data, the regional center shall notify the Department of any data issues or
disagreements with the data provided by the Department. The Department will review
the information submitted by the regional center and inform the regional center of the
outcome of the review within 30 days. If the regional center disagrees with the
Department’s determination, the regional center may take action as referenced in W&l

Code section 4632.

Evaluation Criteria for Regional Center Performance: The Department will review
each regional center’s baseline and year-end performance data for the statewide public
policy and compliance measures. There are two categories for assessing regional
center performance: statewide indicators applicable to all regional centers, and local
indicators developed by a regional center that are unique to that regional center.

A regional center is considered to have successfully achieved a performance objective
upon demonstrating the following:

o Statewide Indicator: When any one of the following three criteria is met for the
respective objective:

1. The performance objective has improved over the prior year's baseline;

2. The performance objective exceeds the statewide average; or,

3. The performance objective equals a standard that has been defined by
the Department.

e Local Indicator: When the locally developed public policy objective has improved
over the prior year's baseline.




Regional Center Executive Directors and Board Presidents
March 25, 2024
Page 5

If you have questions regarding performance contracts and/or the performance
contract process, please contact Danielle Hurley, Office of Community Operations, at
(916) 654-3228, or by email, at danielle.hurley@dds.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

QMC/W—

ERNIE CRUZ
Deputy Director
Community Services Division

Enclosures

cc: Regional Center Administrators
Regional Center Directors of Client Services
Regional Center Community Services Directors
Amy Westling, Association of Reginal Center Agencies
Aaron Carruthers, State Council of Developmental Disabilities
Brian Winfield, Department of Developmental Services
Jim Knight, Department of Developmental Disabilities
Tiffani Andrade, Department of Developmental Disabilities
Danielle Hurley, Department of Developmental Disabilities



Intentionally left blank



@4l :sAada Aq panoiddy | 88ed
G202-120¢ ueid 10e41U0D 9oUBWIIOLISd
"S3IJIAIJOB [eUOljeaI09Y [BI00S 9]0WO0ld e
"8aoueIswnoUID Ajiwey (1om5 s 1oyBIY)
[enpiAlpul Jisy} 3 Jenaqg pinom jey) sue|d poddns Em__o._m:.m .>__EE
Bunyests ul Ayjiqixs} a10w saljiwey/SjusID MO|E 0} ._m.;mov. .>__E.£
(010 *seoinias pejoalq Juedioiled ‘UoheuIwISR( ¥8G°. oLv'eee €8G°/ 0.l'sze umo) mw__mEE
-JI9S) suondo A1aAljap 8o1AISS B|qE|IBAR UO JJE)S %1166 %L9°66 %V.'66 %.19°66 yum m:_.v._mw._
Uoljeulplooo 82IAI8S 0} Bululel} paoueyus apIncld e & TS TRRTE 5 AT sk
"(s)481ua) 2o4nosay Ajiwe U:m ..Mnh:Z L
1noge sjualed 0] [el19)0] pue UOIJeWIOUI BPIACL] e
"uaip|iyd aAIes 0} swelboid dojaasp 03 snunuo) e
vcoc vcoc
Kienuep | Aienuep ¢eoe ¢eoe
awoonQ Anp jo Anp jo
aAa1yoy 03 Aojdwg [jim 183ua) [euoiBay SaIJIAIIOY 105 o se auljeseg | se abelany Seonseell
; : : i auljeseg | abeasaay :
UM opimajels

oY | spimejelg

(saanjipuadxg saoinlag Jo aseyaind ui Ayinbg Buinoadwy
pue sailiedsiq Buronpsy o) pajejay ‘Juswhojdwy 0} pajejay ‘paiinbay) seinsesyy aouewiopiay Ao1j0d 211qnd :sainsesy 40 isi

§20z ‘o€ aunf ybnouyy ‘pzoz ‘L AInr Juswiamodwy pue aouspuadapu) ‘Ajjenby ‘analyoy o3 Buiags jo ued unQ,,
G20¢/v20c¢ ue|d aduew.olad

NV1d LOVHd1INOD FONVINHO4H3d




adl :saa Aq panoiddy ¢ 938ed
GZ0Z-1720T ue)d 10BJlu0) 9oueWIolISd

HILNID
TYHOID3Y
NHIN

7OV
SN
. g pued I/M_

"SSIJIAIJOE [BUOIJEaI09Y |BID0S S)0WO0ld

'suondo BuiAl Joy 8210y9 s, [enpiAlpul Loddng e
‘[enpIApul Jiay) 31} Jepeaq pjnom jeyy sueid
Hoddns Buneats ul Ajjiqixal) 810w sjusljd Moj[e 0}

(1eneq si Jaybiy)
("018 ‘sao1MIeg payoall(q Juedidied ‘uoleuIWILle(

Buiall Juspuadapul

-Jl8S) suondo Alanijap a9IAlaS B|qe|ieAR UO Ye)s o\ﬂwmwh mxm%ommv Qmmm%n Mw\ww_‘mmr ui Bujpisau
uoljeuIpI009 82IAI8s 0} Bululely paoueyus apinold e ° X ° ? sjinpe jo jusdiad
"ssa00.d pue Iaquinn "¢

paJsjusd-uosiad e Buisn saljiwe) pue SiaWwnsuoo
yum suondo (s7)) seoiniag Buiai uspuadapul
8pIA0Id pue SSNISIP ||IM SI0JBUIPIO0]) B2IAISS e

vcoe vecoe
awo2lnQ GIENUEG (i MEnuEn %:N % wo >ﬂm% wo
jose Jo se sainses|\
9Aa1yoYy 03 Aojdwig [[1m 183ua) [euoibay Sal}IAIOY sujjoseg | obeiony se auljeseg | se abeiany
: UM opimajels

UM Spimajels

NVid LOVYINOD FONVINHO443d




agl :saa Aq panosddy € aged WhoIS3
G20Z-720¢ Ueld 10BI1U0D 90UBLIOLISd - _m.m,/_
N
(1epeq si Joybiy)
senjiunoddQ |euoljealoay |elo0S 810Wwold sawoy
‘suondo BuiAll 1o} 8210y9 s,enpiAlpul Joddng (VH4V) Aouaby
‘Ajjige|ieAe yH4y asealoy] 881 Zsv'lL 881 zsv'L awoH Ajjwe4
"Sjuswalinbau Bupojuow Alojniels yum %¥VE € %¥.0 %GE€ %¥v.0 }npy ul Buipisa.
Ajdwoo 03 siapinoid YHH Ylm YoM 0} anupuon) s)npe jo jusaiad
pue Jjaqun ‘¢
saiiunuoddQ |euoljesloay |e100S 810wold
"suondo BulAll Joy 8210y s,jenplAlpul Yoddng
‘[enpiApul Jiay 3 Japaq pjnom jeyy sueld
Hoddns Bunesaud ur Ajjiqixa)) 810w SjusID MOj[e 0} (4opaq si Jaybiy)
(019 ‘se2IAIag pajoaliq Juedidiued ‘UoRUIWISIOQ A4 €0t'6 41747 0zZv'6 Buiall pajioddns
-J|8g) suondo Alanljap 821AI8S B|ge[I_AR UO Jje)S %€6°L %8LY %26°L %08y uj Guipiss.

uoljeulplooo 82iAl8s 0} Bujulely paoueyus apiAold
'ss@00.d patejuad-uosiad e Buisn saljiwe)

pue siawnsuod o} suoldo (S7S) 8o1n1eg Buial
papoddng uo uolew.ojul apiaoid 03 enunuo)

sj|npe jo juasiad
pue Jaqunp "¢

NV1d LOVdINOD JONVINHO443d




adl :sada Aq panoisddy
G¢0¢-¢0¢ ueid 10elluo) sduew.lojiad

t 98ed

HILNID
IYHOID3Y
HYIN
O\
& iy

-

-

AN

(S40) suHoddng Ajiwe4 psjeuipiood

UO S10JeuIpJ00) 92IAISS WOl pUB 8)eonp]
"saljiunpioddo |euoljealoay [e100S 8)0Wold
"8ouesWwnolID Ajlwey

[enplAlpul Jiay) )i} Japaq pjnom jey; sueld poddns
Bunesuo ur Ayjiqixaly 810w saljiWe)/SIUSIID MOJ[E O}
("010 ‘seoI1nIS pajoaul( Juediolled ‘uoijeulwlsla(
-J|8g) suondo A1aaljap a9IAles a|gejieAe uo Buiuiesy
Buiobuo yum Jjejs uoljeuIplood S0IAISS 8PIAOIg
"awioy Ajiwey ayj ul SIBWNSUOD ulejulew

0} Joddns pue saoiAI8s dpinoLd 0} enuuo)

26’y 299l
%68°L8 %€9°€8

126V
%.9°.8

GvLv9l
%85°€8

(1ep2q s1 Jaybiy)
(sswoy Ajiwe4
pue ‘Aouaby
awoH Ajiwe4 }npy
‘Buial] pajioddns
10 juapuadapul)
sbuipes
awoy uij buipisau
sj|npe jo juaoiad
pue Jaqunp "9

(S40) sHoddng Ajjwe4 pajeuipioo)

UO SJ0JeuIpJo0) 99IAI8S WLIOUI pUe 8)eonp3
"saljiunpoddo |euoljealday |e100g aj0wWold
"90UBISWNAID Ajiwe}

[enplAipul Jiay} 3} J8yaq pinom jeys suejd poddns
Buneaso ur AjjIqixaly 810w saljiwe)/SIUSID MOJ[e O}
("018 ‘seoIAIas pajoall Juediollied ‘uoieulwisieq
-J|8g) suondo Aanlap aolAles a|gejieAe uo Buurely
Bulobuo yym yejs uoieuIpIo0o 8oIAISS SPIAOIH
"awoy Ajiwe} sy} Ul SISWINSUOD UlejUeW

0} poddns pue sagialas apiaoid 0} anuiuo)

£68°C €/8'Gel
%0169 %¢0°69

298'c
%¢L 89

18€°GEL
%¥6°89

(1en2q si Joybiy)
(ueipsenb
1o juaied
Jo awoy) sswoy
Ajiwey ul Buipisau
s}|npe jo juasiad
pue Jaquinp °g

NV1d LOVHdINOD IONVIWHO443d




a9l :sad Aq panoiddy g o8ed

Gc0c¢-¢0c¢ ue1d 10enuod aoueuwlioliad ! :mn%
4 0y
)J\W!;ﬂc /d..“

"BulAl] Ayunwwiod 0y sapi|ioe}

(1opeq
wouy Buluonisuely synpe 10} saoinosay dojoAs( e o Eies) |
"Spaau [edIpal UO paseq c o 1429
ANS ‘49I) - L ueyy
suondo juswaoe|d ssasse pue Juswaoe|d jJualind . .
617 000'€ [A*] cloe 1ajeasb Buiates
Jo ssauajeudoidde ayy mainal |Im Juswabeuew ) ) . .
%.8°0 %¢CS’1 %€6°0 %€ESL seljI[1oe} ul Buiay

9SeD ‘JJe)s [eo|ul|o JO aoue)sisse oY) UIA\
"Salj[Ioe}
abJe| ui synpe yoeJ} pue Ajuspl 0] snUIUOD) e

s}j|npe jo juadiad
pue Jjaqunp g

"BuiAll AUNWIWOD 0} saljioe) (4aag 5} Jamo))

woJ} Buruomisuely yinoA 1oy seoinosal dojans( e ‘INS .An_u_nwu_voh uey;
"8I JO WalsAg YInoA pue uaipiyd 0 09 0 69
19)eaub Buiases
- (€60z4V) €802 Il'g Alqwessy uo yeis uiel| e %00°0 %€0°0 %000 %€0°0 san|1o€} Ui B
1IH1o') ul bUlAl]
"Juswaoe|d [euonnysul

sloujw jo juaasad
40 )slI Je ualp|Iyo yoeuy pue Ajjuspl 0} enURUOD) e PUE SOqUINN * £

NV1d LOVHINOD 3ONVIWHO44d3d



a4l :saa Aq panoiddy 9 o8ed
GZ0¢-77¢0¢ ueid 1oenuog aduew.oliad
"soAljeljiul JuswAhojdwa
Jual|o Jayjo pue Aaljod isii4 Juswhojdwg
S, OYY U0 s1apinoid 82IAI8S pue Yels
Juswabeuew asea 0} bujuies; buiobuo spinold e (1apaq si Joybiy)
"sa1o1j0d v18CL$ 8881 1$ 099'6$ 676'8%$ v9-91
swAojdw3 pajesbajul aanedwon pue Leoc Lecoc 020¢ 020¢ sabe siawnsuod
AKoijod 38113 JuswiAojdwe s, 0¥y UO siapiroid 1o} sabem
lenuue abelany g
JuswAhojdwa aAioddns a3eonps 0} snuUNUOD) e
ssalboud yoel| e
(dD9D) shemyied Jaaie) pajeuiploo)
UO S10JeUIpJO0)) 92IAISS WIOUI pUB 8)eoNpg e
"saAljeniul JuswAojdwa
Jusl|o Jayjo pue Aoijod 1sa14 JuswAojdwz (4emaq sI Jaybiy)
S, 04 Uo siapinoid 9d1AI8S pue yels v18CL$ 888°'L1$ 099'6$ 676'8$ ‘swodul
Juswebeuew ased 0y Bujuiely Buiobuo apinold e %99°L1 %88°C| %2921 %ZZ'Sl pauJtea yum $9-91
uoney|igqeyay jo juswyedsaq 1202 1202 0202 0202 sabe ‘siawnsuod
8y) pue ‘sajousbe [euoljeonpa [Bo0] ‘OYY Jo abejusaoiad
usamjaq Juswoalbe diysiauped [eoo| uleluiey e pue taqunp "L
"awIooU|
paules Yym $9-9| sobe siawnsuod Ajpusp| e
awooInQ auljeseg abeiany abetany
UM sainses|\
aA31yody 0} Aojdwig [[1m 183ua) [euoibay seRIAOY UM 9pimajels apimsiels

(3uswAojdwz o} pajejay) sainseajy asueuiioiad Aaljod alqnd

NV1d LOVHLINOD IONVINHO443d




ddl :saa Aq peaoiddy [ 98ed
GZ0Z-720Z Ueld 10BIIUOD 80UBLIIOLS .

(dDD) shemyied Joaie) pajeulpioo)

UO SJ0JeulpJo0) 92IAI9S WIOUI pue 81eonpy e
"saAljeniul JuswAojdwa
Ju8I[0 Jayjo pue Aoljod 1sd14 JuswAojdwy

(4eneq si Jaybiy)
S,OY4) U0 siapinoid 8o1AI8s pue Jjels
‘ ‘ VD ul sajljiqesip
Juswabeuew ssed 0} Bujuiely ulobuo spincld e £8/'0€$ v6.'92$
d agl agl I1e yym sjdoad
uonejljiqeysy jo juswpedsq (XA 114 020z

0} patedwod $9-9|
sobe siawnsuod Jo
sbujuies jenuuy g

8y} pue ‘sajouabe |euoljeonpa 20| ‘OYY
usamjeq juswaaibe diysisuped [eoo] ulejulely e
"awooul
paules Yum 9-9| sabe siawnsuod Ajnuap| e
ssalboid yoel| e

"(dDD) shemyjed J9aien pajeulpioos
UO S10JeulpJo0) 82IAI8S WIOUI pUB 8]eonp e

NV1d LOVHINOD IONVINHO4H3d



HILHID
IVYHOID3Y

adl :sad Aq psnoiddy g o8ed

G¢0¢-¢0¢ ueld 10e11uo) aduewuoliad ! o
Is M FAR)

AR
raf \N

ssalboid yoel| e

"(dDD) shemyjed 199180 pojeuIpioo)
UO S10JeuUIpJO0) 99IAI9S WIOU| pUB 8)eonpy e

"saAljeniul Juswhojdwa (481399 s1 1oybiy)
Jual|o Jayjo pue Aoijod i1sai4 JuswAojdwg ‘weaboid
S, DY) U0 siapinoid 821AI8S pue els diysuiajuj pred
Juswabeuew aseo o} buiuies) Bulobuo apinold e ; e u] uojedioped
syuedioned 95 les') 9 9 Buimojjo}
.. c¢c-Leoe c¢e-Leoe L2-0202 L2-0202 awhojdwsa
dld Jo Jaquinu asealou| 0} [00YoS pue pajeibajul
‘qeyay JO 1daq ‘ssauisng [e00] YIm Jouped e ‘aAnadwos
‘did ui paoeyd
ul Bunedioiued siewnsuod yoel) pue Aliusp| e 9Jam oym sj|npe
‘(dld) weibod diysuieiu| pred 30 1SqUINN ¥

8y} Buipsebai siapinold [eoo] pue ‘Ajunwiwiod
‘lJels 0} uonjewojul pue Buluiely epinold e

NV1d LOVHYINOD FONVINHO4H3d



adl :sada Aq penoiddy
Gc0¢-¥¢0¢ ueld 10e41uo) aduewuoliad

6 o8ed

d09 shemuyied 19ale) pajeulpioon
UO SJ0JeUIPIO0D 92IAISS WIOUI pue 8]eonp]
"SaAljenIul JuawAojdwa

(1epeq
si Jaybiy) -aeak
|eosyy Jond ay}
Burinp weibouad

AM/SIY GF°GL | qIM/SIY G AM/sIy Gl AM/say L] diysuiaju| pred
el Jayio pue Aoljod si1 JuswAoldury s yLe | u/B0GLS | Juugel$ | Juszyl$ | e ul pejedioned
5.0 U0 S1opir0Id @0IISS pue yess 221202 | 2z-1l20z | 12-020Z | 12-0202 oym synpe
Juswabeuew aseo 0y Bujuiely Buiobuo apirnoid 104 yoom sod
"Hoday jenuue gQQ wolj paulelqo ejeq po)Jom sinoy pue
ssauboud soeu] sebem paLiejes 10
Alanoy abelany g
(4ep39q s1 12yb1Y)
(dD9D) shemuyied Joaien pajeuiploo) weiBoug
UO SJ0JeulpJo0) 92IAISS WIOJUI puB 81eonp3] A ——
"saAljenul JuswAojdwa 8 i uoTE Q_o_bmn_
Jual[0 Jayjo pue Adjjod 1s414 JuswAhojdwg .m:_.>>o_._o.v_
S, 04 Uo siapinoid adjaIas pue jejs %91 %L %¥L %Vl Ew:.io_n_Ew
Juswebeuew aseo 0y Bujuiel; Bulobuo spinoid 2z-1202 zz-1z0z 12-0202 1Z2-020Z pEpEIBe]
"uoneljiqeyay jo uswyedsq ‘g >;;¢an.0
8|} pue ‘salouabe |euoneonpa |eo0] ‘oYY - _.umom_a

usamiaq Juswaaibe diysisuped [eo0] ulejule|y
ssalboud yoels |

aJe oym sjjnpe
jo abejuaoliad '

NV1d 1OVHINOD 3ONVIWHO443d




Juswiabeuew ased 0} Buluiely Buiobuo apiroid

"Hoday |[enuue gQQ woJj paulelqo eleq
ssalboud yoeld |

agl :saa Aq panoiddy 0l a8ed WiBI3D
GZ0Z-120T Ueld 19841U0D 9oUBWIONAd Le\e
4 iy
LA
000°€$ pue ‘005°¢c$
] £ m
(dD9D) shemuyied Jaaien pajeulploo) owmmwwmowwwh >_M_:o
UO S10Jeulplo0) 82IAJ8S WIoJUl pue ajeonp3 m>;:uu_”_ e
"SaAnenIul Juswhojdwe (g) 0051$ | (G2) 00SL$ | (€) 00SL$ | (Z1) 00SL$ oAI}93YT 910N
Jusld 8o pue Aoljod 3suld uswhojdwz (8) oszls | (ev)osels | (2)ogzis | (6L)0szhs | (100 "o o ey
S. 04} U0 siepiroud 8dinies pue Jejs (L1) 000L$ | (€5)000L$ | (8)000L$ | (€€)000L$ | ,oog [e9s13 ou} 10}
Juswebeuew ssed o} Buiuiesy Buiobuo spiroid 22-1202 z22-1202 12-0202 12-0202 opew m#._w::EQ
"Hodey [enuue ggQ woJy paulelqo eyeq oABUSOUI 0OS L$
ssaiboid yoeld | v:m..ommvw ‘00014
Jo Jequinu [ejo] g
(4em2q s1 Jaybiy)
(dD9D) shkemyied Joaied pajeulploo) mxvaE:MHmM__m d
UO SI0]JeUIpIO0) 99IAI9S WIOJU| PUE 8)eonpT U s}
"saAljeniul JuswAojdwa ahiued]
Jual|d Jayo pue Adjjod Istif Juswhojdwy v_>>\m_.; 6¢ V_B\w_.: ¢c v_\s\w_.c o€ v_>>\w_.c €¢c Eo_Es Jo jleyeq
¢c-Leoe ¢c-Leoe L¢-020¢ L¢-020¢ pajesbajul

‘annjiadwon ui
pabebua sj|npe 10}
pa)J4om suanoy pue
sobem abeiany -J

NV1d LOVHLINOD FONVINHO443d




a4l :sad Aq panoiddy L1 98ed s
§20Z-720Z UBld 10B11U0D 90UBWIOLS et
' g \ :,/
(dD9D) shemyied Jeaie) psjeulpioo)
UO SJOJRUIPIO0D 8DIAISS WIOJUI PUE 81eoNpT
uswAojdwe pajesbayul, cmt._m_w al _:o_cmww
snsian Juswihojdwas Ayunwwos,, ainsesw [DN %GE %LE %62 mn_mn_m_ ?m;him.n&m
Keang (JDN) J0}edipu] 2100 [BUOHEN UIBIGO agl BAv ojels | BAy OuM | Bav ewels boe hmﬁ._h_
‘Juawdojorsp ddi Jedoud uo Buiures peoueyus 120202 | 8-LWOT | SL-LWOZ | pguioihoode,
UMM JJBIS UO[JeUIpI00D 82IAJSS SPIAOI oum Sunpe

"'SoAoalqo
9say] yoed) 0] Moy uo ueld e dojaasp 01 DY

jo abejuaoiad "6

NV1d LOVdINOD JONVINHO443d




ddl :sad Aq panoiddy Z1 88ed s
GZ0Z-720T UBld 10B11U0D) 80UBWIOLSd PG
4
/ wm_mwz
J,W\; N

(saunyipuadx3 saoinieg Jo aseyaind uj Aynb3 buiroiduif pue senLiedsig buianpay o} pajejay) sainsesy| asueuliojiad Aaijod aiqnd

NV1d LOVHINOD FONVINHO443d



adl:sdda Aq panolddy €1 aged MBS
GZ0Z-720T Ueld 10B11U0D 9oUBWIOLNSd |
1
).e:._!:,ﬂ.
sI9)U8) 824N0SaY Ajiwe yum suorjeioge||oo Jebuous pjing oy
‘(010 ‘sije10ads BuliesH Jo pieH pue jesq %9'€9 7%6'€9
‘s)siferoads @010y juedioipied ‘SI0}eUIPI00D SOIAISS PaoUBYUS) SHUM SJIUM
Hels pazijeloads Buizijnn (*o03e ‘sevinles pajosuiq Juedidied 4 7
‘uoneuluLIs}e-}eS) AioAlOp 92IAISS JO SBNI[EPOW JUSILIP %G/ %¢C 8¢
Uo Jjejs uoneuiplood aoiAles o} Buluiely apiroid 0 Dy :mw:mE uesLIawy
"PazI[lInN JOU S SBOIAIBS UBYM SIOPUSA : v aAljeN -15DI0
pue ‘saljiwey ‘sjusi|o yym Aj9Solo HJOM 0} SI0JeUIPIO0D) 89IAI8S OAlEN - T n\vﬂ_a:mg._.
'Papaau se ueuneige %G9 | o . %€ %609 onentoul
oYew pue ade|d ul aJe Jey} saonjoeId JUSLIND ) MBIASI v-22 %209 v-22 oluedsiy . Isnjoul
‘pJEpUE)S Japun S|[e} UOIEZI|IN J| "UOIBZI|IIN "SA S2UBIQUWINDUS _ dluedsiH } T LZ 0} 931y} by,
8jeudo.dde Joj pjoysaiy} e ysijgelse pue uonezijin ) - . 0 *dAISn|oul
"SA 90UBIQUINOUS IO SPUS.} BJep JOPUSA BAIBSO O} DYM ERE %29/ %S'LS ol L ‘om) abe o3 ypg,
lc-€ lc-¢ i8puejs]
"S90IAI8S Buissaooe Ul Japuejsj :9be pue Ayoluyje
sJaleq Ayiuspl pue siseq Aluepenb e uo seoIAISS JO UoeZIN ) aiy19e i dded s.JenpIAIpUI
8y} Mainal 0} A[8SO|0 JOJIUOW ||IM SI0JeUIPIO0T) 8IAISS %¥'8S 1830 J0 %€'99 13430 1o £Aq saanypuadxs
"82IAIBS J081100 8} SS820k 0] [eljuasse ssa00.d [eliajal ¢0 uenemey [Ad\) uellemeH a9IAI0S
3y} ypm ybnouy) moj|o} 03} pue ‘sajjiLe) pue Jawnsuod ay) aAneN SAlEeN Jo aseyound [enuue
Jo spaau ayj A|ybnoioy) ssasse 03 Jjess Joy Buluiel) paosueyug - - [€30] JO JuB0ISg
"S)Jomjau peys Ale3 o > %6'€9
Buizijyn ‘esue Juswyoles s,04Y Ul UaIpIYd BUNoA yum saijiwe %l €9 vvioe|g
Buines senuaA ul seoIAIes J8jusd [euoIBa. Jnoge suoneussald vv/oelg -
[euoizeonpe ybnouyy Bulules) pue yoeano 1onpuo) - o
i o cve %V 69
SI1aWwnsuod OYY 40} Ayledsip ssalppe o) %G V9 ueisy
ue|d e juswejduwi o} (s)iuel) Ayuedsiq S@Q@ ays 81NN (1M DY ueisy .

NV1d LOVHLNOD JONVIWHO44d3d




ddl :sad Aq psaoiddy 1 88ed
G20Z-720¢ Ueld 10BI1U0D 8oURWIO0LS] @Mm
e AN
%Y ve %S°SC
S}YM S}YM
0 = 0 5
'senyipuedx3 (SOd) h\%_mw L\mﬂmw
S92IAISS JO 8seyoind Jo Buuojuow Appspuenb ajejdwon - =
‘("018 “slje10ads %00 %8'EZ .
BulieaH jo pieH pue jeaq ‘sisijeroads 89j0yo juedioiped uesuBWY uesLaWy depje
‘S10JeUIPJIO0D 82IAI8S padueyus) yels pazijeloads Buizijin aAeN aAlEN pue om}-Ajuamy,
("o18 ‘seolnues pajoallq Juediolied ‘uoleulwislaq %902 - %.'8l . "9AIsn[oul
-J|9Q) AJoAljop 92IAISS JO SaljjepowW JualayIp v-¢C¢C %592 v-¢CC %G'ZE ‘12 0} @31y} aby,
Uo JJe}s Uoljeulplood a91A18s 0} Buluiel) apiroid 03 D4y - sjuedsiy - siuedsiy . "aAIsn|oul
"90IAJSS 1081100 %0°LE - %9°SY - om} abe 03 yuig,
8y} ssod9e 0} |eljuasse sse004d |edsaal ayl yym ybnouyy L¢-€ %00 LZ-€ %0°0 :Ay1v1uyye pue
MO[[0} 0] pUE ‘Sal|ILe) PUe JBWNSUOD 8y} JO spasu - lapuejs] - Japuejs| abe Aq saoinias
8y AlybnoJoyy ssasse o} yels Joy Bululesy paoueyuy %EY ay1oe %6 ony10e Juswabeuew ased
"uoneso|je panoidde yym opel ¢0 J9y3Q Jo ¢0 1ay}Q 1o Auo Buajese.
peo|8sed 80Nnpal 0} SI0}eUIpI00)) SIIAISS [euollppe alIH uelnemen uenemen s|enplAlpul
"SIe|lop SOd Aq pepuny jou s80IAISs |[e apnjoul [[Im aAleN aAleN Jo Jusaied
DY) sseo0ud (dd|) ueld weibolid [enpiaipuj ays ybnoay | - - pue.squnnN
"SJU8I[D 8y} JO SpoaU 8y} 198w 0] JualolNs %9'LZ %67z
8¢ 0} senunuUod Juswabeuew ased ey} ainsse [[Im vv/ioelg vv/4oelg
Oy sseo0.4d (dd|) ueld weiboid [enpiaipu] 8y ybnouy | y -
%EvC %8°LE
ueisy ueisy

NV1d LOVHINOO IONVIWHO443ad




adl :sad Aq panoiddy
Gc0¢-¢0c¢ ue1d 10enuod aoueuwlloliad

Gl 98ed

HILNID
IVHOIDIY

HY3IN
O\
/ -

Mgt § //

"JOBIJUOD YIM aouelidwod ulejulel

‘poued Buipodals Joud ul s A

"01 uondasg ‘||| 9oy
‘Joeajuod Jad sjuswalinbay
Jipny Jopuap yjm asueljdwon

‘Juswalinbay JaAlepp
plesIps|\ Yyim aoueldwod ulejulely|

‘poutad Buipodal Joud ul s A

19A1BAA Ul 9)edioljied 0} payia)

"uoineoolje ,spuny jeuoneltado
8y} uiyum sjesado 03 ueid dojens(

‘pouad Buiodal Joud ul se A

326pnq §4O uypm sajesado

‘so|diould Bupunoooe pajdsooe
Ajlesauab pue saopjoeid ssauisng
poob ureurew pue ‘Aidde ‘ysijqels3

‘pouad Buiodal Joud ul se A

}ipny |eosly S92IAI9S
|[ejuswdojanaq jo Juswedaqg
yjim asuejdwos jejjueisqng

"sa|diouud Bupunoooe paydedoe
Ajlesouab pue saopjoeid ssauisng
poob urejurew pue ‘Aldde ‘ysijgelsy

‘pouad Buiodad Joud ul se A

(s)Buipuyy [er93ew ou ypm
Jipne juspuadapul payijenbun

awio023nQ aA3IYdY

0} fojdwiz |im 133ua ) JeuoiBay SalIAIOY

ON/S®A

So.ANsSes|\

NV1d LOVH4INOD JONVINHO44d3d




adl :sad Aq panoiddy
Gc0¢-t¢0c¢ ueid 1oenuod adoueuwlioliad

9l 98ed

‘[ey] syuswaainbal
/11 ynm aoueldwos urejuiep

(z-0) ssuijswy 4s4| pue

"dS4| pue Juswssasse/aoyejul Jo %06°€6 %08°€6 %0€76 %001 juswissassy/ayeu| °,
uone|dwod Ajpwiy ainsus o} Jusws|dw| e
awo23nQ aAaIYydy Jloday €z Joday Hoday 1z yobue) soinsesyy
0} Aojdwig [j1m 183us) JeuoiBay selIAROY =¢C0C Add | 22-120C Add | -0202 Add | 8pimajels
¥S3/43Aad .
JO UOI}8|dWOD JOJUOW 0} BNURUOD e %1896 %8086 %l8L6 %186 Aous.nd ¥s3/¥3aAd "9
€coc cecoe
awoolnQ aA3Iyody Ainp jo mch ¢ Ainp Ainp jo NwN%mN._M\_,:_: hees
0} fojdw3 [1m 183us) [euoiBaY SENIANIY | seaueseg | oo oY | se auljeseg 4 el
i apIMale}s gy 7| RIS

NV1d 1OVHINOD FONVINHO443d




adl :saa Aq psnoiddy
GZ0Z-1720T Ueld 10B11U0D 90UBWIOHSd

L1 93ed

S9oIAJeS uewlajue Joj bulA|dde
s[enplAlpul 1o} Juswssasse ybnoloyy
apinoldd o3 (sysibojoyoAsd) seainosal

[e21ul]o JuaIoNs dojoAsp pue INIO8Y e

"sjuswalinbal A1ojnyeys Bunesw

SpJemo} 8AOW 0} $S820.1d ayeju| ay)
JO MmalAal aAIsuayaidwod e a9|dwo) e
€Yo ® VoV
uo[308Ss |2\ JO MBIASI 82URPIODOE
ul Juswissasse/ayejul Jo uonajdwoo
Ajowny ainsus 0y ue|d Juswajdw| e

%9¢°C6

%001

%60°28

%S0°G6

*aAoqe pue ¢ sabe
Sl2Wnsuo0d 10} saujjawi}
juswissasse/ayeju| 'g

awo23InQ aA3IYsY
0} Aojdwg [[1m 133ua) [euoiBay SaIAIIOY

ccoc
Ainp Jo
se aujjaseg
UM

zeoz Aine
abeiany
apimajels

120z
Ane jo
se auljeseg

0)-)7

Leoz Ainp
abetany
apimejels

sainses|\

NV1d LOVHdINOD IONVINHO443d




adl :sad Aq psnoiddy
Gc¢0¢-t¢0c¢ ueld 1oenuod aouewlojiad

8l a8ed

‘saljlwey

Jo Buihenuns paziwopuel ybnolyy uonoesies 44| Bunjoe. |
saljiwey 0} skenuns Buipuss pue uonoejsies Buiyoel |
ssaooud

ddl &y} uo saljiwe} pue siaquiaw Ajunwiwod Joj sbuluiel |
"sauljawy Buipnjoul ‘sseooud 4| Buluue|d paisjuan-uosiad
e JO sjoadse ||e ul paulel} 8q ||IM SI0}BUIPIO0T) 8OIAI8S MON
SJ0JeulpJO0) 82IAI8S JOIUSS 1O PAUOSEaS 10} S9P0D DM
Yum Ayueriwrey Buipnjoul ‘sauljawily dd| uo bBuluiey soueyuy
spuny pajedo||e aje}s Jad onel

peojased 8onpal 0] SI0Jeulploo) 89IAI8S [BUOKIPPE BlIH
"JOY Uewulale] ayj Japun sadiAIes Bulaleoal

slawnsuoo Joj suejd weiboud |enpiaipul Jo uonajdwod
Ay Joj (€)(9)G°9¥91 DIM J0 Sluswiaainbal jje yum Adwo)

aat

%L.6

%.6

(e92)
sjuawalinbay

JIM) Juswdojanag

ddl ‘6

awo2jnQ

aAa1Yoy o3 Aojdwig [1m 183ua) |euoibay sanjiAloY

2202
Joday ypny
anuaAay
|eisopa4

L20z
Joday )ypny
anuaAay
jeispad

6102
Hoday ypny
anuaAay
|edspa4

sainsea|\

NV1d LOVHLINOD FONVIWHO443d




agl :sad Aq panoiddy 61 a8ed
GZ02-720T ue\d 10e11u0) 2ouewIopad I _@
s i
_,&i.@
Jayew Ajpwiy e ul Juswssasse
8y 819|dwod 0} se21nosal ajenbape aAeY 0] ainsug
sulewi Aep-G oy} sjoedwi yoiym (syjuswaainbay
S9OUBISWNUID Ajiwe) [euondaoxs ale aiay) Usym JUnodoe L1 oL)
0} Juswssasse Bune|dwod ul sAejap yim senssi ale aisy) %Z6 0 0 — >m. i
Jansusym psje|dwod aq ||im uoljejusawnoop ybnooyy 0 %001 %001 oWl QU v
\sauljowi} Buipnjoul }Hed jusu o_w\”wn_
‘ss900.1d dS4| 8y} Jo Joadse |[e uo paulel} 4 [[IM J0JeulpIoo) dsdl [epiutuy "ol
(ds4I) ueld @o1nieg Ajiwed pazijenpialpul Jo uons|dwod
Ajpuiny 1oy /| a1 Jo suswalinbal [je yum Aldwo)
SeRno 1IodoH Hodey jobue] ajelg sainses|\
aA31yoy 0} Aojdwg [im 183ua) |euoibay senIAlOY €2-220C Add | L2-020C Add

NV1d LOVHLINOD FONVIWNHO443d




adl :sad Aq panoiddy 0c¢ @8ed
G¢0¢-1c0¢ ueid 1oenuon adueuwlioliad

J0Joa11g 9AIIN28XT Jajua) [euolibay Uiy " Ud ‘se1es "y IUdIN

[m)(8)(0) 629% DIM] seAnoslqo sy o uondope a10jeq palapIsSU pue Usye) o |jim Jndul olgnd [euolippe a1aym Bupesw

pJeoq Jajuad jeuoiBbal e je uonejussald oy Joud indul Joj Ajunwiwod sy} 0} seARdslqo eouewouad ayj Jo Jelp e Bunenoll)

‘pue (saulepinb) Bunesw oijgnd sy} Jo ajep ay} Jo 130U dljgnd douUBApPE SAep Jepus|es us) Ises)| Je Bulpiroig

L(@)(d) 6291 DIM] Anunwiwioos 8y} wouy uoewIOUI 193|090 0)

sAonins 1o sdnoib snooy Buisn pue saAoa(qo souewiopad uo jndul apiroid ues syuedioiped aiaym Bunesw 21ignd e Bunonpuon
11)(9)(2) 629% DIM] suoneisado ssuad jeuoibal sy pue spoddns pue sadiAIes UO BJEp SUI[SSE] pue uoljewJoyul 396pnq

Buipnjoul ‘spoddns pue seoinles J8jusd [euoiBal Jnoge AYunwiwod ay) 0} ‘Wioy sjgepue)siapun Ue u ‘uonjewJoyul Buipinoad

:pepnjoul yoiym sseooud e ybnoly) padojensp sem joeju0d aouew.opad ay |

"SOUIIaPING JOBIIUOD) 9OUBLLIONS]
GZ-¥20z 1BoA (SAQq) .seo1neg [ejuswdolans( o Juswpeda 8y} pue gZ9y UOROSS 8p0O7) SUORNISU| SJBlOM Ul payioads syuswalinbas
9} Yim 8oUepJOddE Ul padojonsp sem JOBIUOD S8OUBULIOUSd SZ-20Z JESA Jepusje) TajuaY) [euoibay Ulay] Jey) 94NsSe 0} Sl SIy |

SIAONVUNSSY 40 LNINTLVLS

NV1d LOVHINOD FONVIWHO44d3d

11030811 DY 10 ainjeubig



Intentionally left blank.



KRC Performance Measures Contract Year 2024-2025

Presented by: Enrique Roman, Director of Community Services, Celia Pinal Director of Client
Services, Tomas Cubias, Assistant Director of Service Access & Equity (Support).

Location: Bakersfield (English Session).

Date: 05/07/2024

Platform: Hybrid-In Person, Online (Zoom).

Number of attendees : 17

Public Comments/Questions:

KRC discussed the Performance Contract Plan for 2024 and the measures being reviewed
by DDS to ensure the Regional Centers comply with their contracts.

The audience members asked about the new Coordinated Career Pathways directive as
well as Competitive Integrative Employment (CIE) from our attendees and how their families
and clients can get more involved.

Reminded attendees that if there is more public feedback, submit it to Enrique Roman or
Tomas Cubias by May 17, 2024, to add it on as part of KRC’s public comment meeting
minutes and feedback to DDS.

Questions:

Does it matter if the IPP or the IEP come first?

Are we doing anything [for employment of our clients] actively?
What kind of vendors do we anticipate for the PIP and CIE?
When are the goals and metrics going to show?

When we do our measures, are they in lag time?

Are we asking Service Coordinators to attend IEP?

Additional comments from the audience were:

KRC to strengthen the relationships with providers to help clients continue living in the
family home and all clients served under different service models.
KRC'’s transparency on goals, outcomes, data, and results were very well received.



KRC Performance Measures Contract Year 2024-2025

Presented by: Enrique Roman, Director of Community Services, Celia Pinal Director of Client Services,
Tomas Cubias, Assistant Director of Service Access & Equity (Support).

Location: Bakersfield (Spanish Session)

Date: 5/8/24

Platform: Hybrid-In Person, Online (Zoom).

Number of attendees :13

Public Comments/Questions:

1. Does Kern Regional Center get a letter grade on the Performance Measures?

Answer: The Performance Measures are reviewed by DDS and DDS will determine if
measurements were met or not. This is a pass or fail task not a letter grade.

2. What happens to a KRC client once their parents/guardians pass away?

3. Cana professional from the school district assist in the plan of educating on understanding what
an IEP is for future workshops?

4. How are KRC's current staff levels, has retention improved?

Comments:

1. KRC received numerous positive comments from the Padres Unidos group and other families
that the most recent KRC vendor fair was a successful event.

2. The audience members mentioned that parents face challenges in respite of lack of companies
that provide respite and receiving cancellations the day scheduled for lack of caregivers.

3. The audience members mentioned that they were not aware of some of the services offered by
Kern Regional Center such as Participant Directed Services where they can choose a trusted
Respite provider and Coordinated Family Supports. KRC mentioned they are focusing on training
staff thoroughly on these services to help educate the families in addition to the outreach efforts
provided by the Service Access & Equity Unit.

4. The audience members mentioned that they were very grateful for the transparency of this

information and explanations that were provided for the Performance Measure and they also
mentioned that they have a better understanding of KRC’s efforts and initiatives to share with all

the parents that they know and work with.

Ultimately, the KRC presenters ended the meeting by assuring attendees that KRC staff are working very
hard for the information and education of KRC services to be delivered to KRC families and the public.



Attachment 4



KERN REGIONAL CENTER
PURCHASE OF SERVICE
FY 2023-2024

AS OF MARCH 31, 2024

li September November December 2023-2024
PURCHASE OF SERVICES July 2023 Auaust 2023 2023 October 2023 2023 2023 January 2024 | February 2024| March 2024 April 2024 May 2024 June 2024 Total
OUT-OF-HOME
Community Care Facility 5,671,822 5,671,922 5,917,519 6,017,097 6,096,838 5,891,316 5,938,662 5,822,323 5,536,744 52,564,243
ICF/SNF Facility 269,489 278,831 270,302 284,283 278,943 290,175 581,905 569,345 218,629 3,041,902
TOTAL OUT OF HOME 5,941,311 5,950,753 6,187,821 6,301,380 6,375,781 6,181,491 6,520,567 6,391,668 5,755,373 - ] s 55,606,145
DAY PROGRAMS
Day Care 36,058 44,108 45,075 47,210 41,890 43,228 43,603 35,118 36,927 373,217
Day Training 3,418,472 3,824,922 3,517,435 4,030,014 3,695,263 3,479,813 3,719,392 3,540,797 3,212,153 32,438,261
Supported Employment 393,647 427,780 397,396 431,470 383,748 402,605 478,593 400,059 397,112 3,712,410
Work Activity Program 9,399 8,780 6,275 6,527 7,682 6,810 6,726 52,199
SUBTOTAL DAY PROGRAMS 3,848,177 4,306,209 3,968,686 4,508,694 4,127,176 3,932,173 4,249,270 3,982,784 3,652,918 - & - 36,576,087
OTHER SERVICES
Non Medical Services Prof 359,333 352,451 310,881 323,146 278,800 267,458 260,873 260,322 249,146 2,662,410
Non Medical Services Prog 1,643,780 1,819,208 1,790,049 1,994,214 1,758,690 1,678,485 1,878,594 1,936,405 1,702,481 16,201,906
Home Care Services Prog 19,689 21,146 21,041 26,121 39,444 32,292 22,325 10,172 192,230
Transportation 454,130 519,633 460,466 514,531 464,036 475,902 520,587 466,165 410,443 4,285,893
Transportation Contracts 866,819 989,802 885,396 962,170 873,783 840,148 597,660 837,863 500,722 7,354,363
Prevention Services 764,097 866,230 774,013 863,503 809,259 753,600 830,495 794,602 273,241 6,729,040
Other Authorized Services 3,757,124 3,948,019 3,974,605 4,085,022 4,050,338 3,869,873 3,931,769 3,855,050 3,417,678 34,909,478
P & | Expense 9,943 9,775 9,943 10,447 9,775 9,700 10,822 10,822 10,570 91,797
Hospital Care -
Medical Equipment 7915 5115 10,526 5,126 2,056 4,894 21,174 9,106 1,834 67,746
Medical Services Prof 221,391 233,326 199,112 229,997 235,391 226,239 198,655 211,853 188,035 1,943,999
Medical Servces Prog 37,694 37,725 30,611 39,312 41,630 33,928 38,013 38,882 33,093 330,888
Respite Care - In Home 2,563,919 2,655,053 2,657,468 2,730,693 2,790,458 2,813,226 2,801,829 2,633,013 1,364,697 23,010,356
Respite Care - Out of Home 29,703 22,506 17,340 13,764 27,895 32,077 45,621 20,344 20,182 229,432
TOTAL OTHER SERVICES 10,735,537 11,479,989 11,141,451 11,798,046 11,381,555 11,057,822 11,158,417 11,084,599 8,172,122 - - - 98,009,538
TOTAL PURCHASE OF SERVICES 20,525,025 21 736=921 21,297,958 22,608,120 21,884,512 21 114ﬁ 21,928,254 21,459,051 17,580,413 - - - 190,191,770

COMMUNITY PLACEMENT PLAN

Community Care Facility 96,759 96,759 96,759 96,759 96,759 96,759 96,613 96,613 98,699 872,479
ICF/SNF Facility -
Day Training
Non-Medical Services
Non-Medical Services-Programs 4,724 5,348 5,170 5,438 8,424 9,805 10,251 8,424 10,639 68,223
Transportation

Other Authorized Services
Other Services

Medical Care - Prof -

TOTAL COMMUNITY PLACEMENT P 101,483 102,107 101,929 102,197 105,183 106,564 106,864 105,037 109,338 - - - 940,702

TOTAL PURCHASE OF SERVICE 20,626,508 21,839,058 21,399,887 22,710,317 21,989,695 21,278,050 22,035,118 21,564,088 17,689,751 - - - 191,132,472




Attachment 5



KERN REGIONAL CENTER
OPERATIONS

FY 2023/2024

AS OF MARCH 31, 2024

PROPOSED | YEARTO
EXPENDITURE |  DATE
s BUDGET 07731123 08131723 09130723 1 TOT. VERVUNDER

OPERATIONS
Salaries & Benefits 27,164,701 20,895,924 1,889,926 2,581,320 1,934,030 1,496,236 1,898,468 1,859,150 1,860,282 2,567,992 2,074,777 18,162,182 2,733,742
Operating Expenses 6,932,500 75 7987 195 45: 785,089 376,454 481,678 521215 431,499 554,576 843 980 4,988,844 210,531

SUBTOTALOPS 34,097,201 26,095,299 2688,628 2.776.772 2719119 1,872,690 2,360,345 2,380,365 2,291,781 3,122,568 2,918,757 23,151,026 294,273
COMMUNITY PLACEMENT PLAN
Salaries & Benefits 1,312,553 1,009,656 50,890 48,337 66,098 39,945 205,271 804,385
Operating Expenses 1,049,203 785,902 75210 24119 74,810 (9.813) 164,327 75

SUBTOTAL CPP 2,361,756 1,796,558 - - - - - 126,100 72,457 140,908 30,133 369,598 1,426,960
FOSTER GRANDPARENT PROGRAM
Salaries & Benefits 95,176 73212 6,461 8,385 6974 6,998 7210 7,053 7113 9,673 7.091 66,959 6,254
Operating Expenses 182,301 136726 5976 8288 11,706 13,782 1,112 10,748 12,884 10,907 12,943 98,344 38,381

SUBTOTAL FGP 277,477 209,938 12,437 16,673 18,680 20,760 18,322 17.801 19,997 20,560 20,033 165,303 44,635
SENIOR COMMPANION PROGRAM
Salaries & Benefits 71,800 55231 4,308 6,890 5,261 5.281 5,439 5322 5,368 7,297 5349 50515 4715
Operating Expenses 138797 104,008 4048 3304 6389 7730 7,658 _ 6,060 4,831 4265 7.470 51,754 52343

SUBTOTAL SCP 210,597 159,329 8,355 10,194 11,650 13,011 13,007 11,382 10,199 11,562 12,819 102,270 57,059

TOTAL OPERATIONS ___36,947.031 28261124 2,709,421 2,803,640 2749450 1906480 2.411.765 2,535,648 2,394,435 3295618 2,981,742 23,788,197 4,472,927




